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1. Public procurement is governed by regulations to ensure that procurement delivers value for money, competition, transparency and integrity.
2. The Procurement Specific Questionnaire (PSQ) has been designed to help contracting authorities ensure that suppliers share the right information when participating in a procurement. This is separate from the formal tender submission (on how the supplier proposes to meet the tender requirements). The PSQ consists of three parts:
3. Part 1 - confirmation of core supplier information: suppliers participating in procurements will now be expected to register on a central digital platform (CDP). Suppliers can submit their core supplier information and, where a procurement opportunity arises, share this information with the contracting authority via the CDP. It is free to use and will mean suppliers should no longer have to re-enter this information for each public procurement but simply ensure it is up to date and subsequently shared. The CDP is available at https://www.gov.uk/find-tender. Part 1 provides confirmation that suppliers have taken these steps.
4. Part 2 - additional exclusions information: procurement legislation provides for an ‘exclusion regime’ and a published ‘debarment’ list to safeguard procurement from suppliers who may pose a risk (for example, due to misconduct or poor performance). Suppliers must submit their own (and their connected persons[footnoteRef:1]) exclusions information via the CDP. This includes self-declarations as to whether any exclusion grounds apply to them and, if so, details about the event or conviction and what steps have been taken to prevent such circumstances from occurring again. [1:  Connected persons are persons who exercise (or have a right to exercise) significant influence or control over the supplier and those over which the supplier exercises (or has the right to exercise) significant influence or control. This includes majority shareholders, directors and shadow directors, parent and subsidiary companies and predecessor companies. The majority of the exclusion grounds state that they apply to the supplier or a connected person of the supplier.] 

5. As part of a procurement, a supplier will need to also share additional exclusions information for any suppliers that they are relying on to meet the procurement’s conditions of participation. These could either be consortium members or key sub-contractors (but excludes any guarantors). These suppliers are ‘associated persons’ and their exclusions information must be shared with the contracting authority. We recommend this is done by ensuring that associated persons register, submit and share their information via the CDP (like the prime/main supplier).
6. In addition to the sub-contractors who are being relied on to meet the conditions of participation (who are associated persons), suppliers will need to share an exhaustive list of all their intended sub-contractors, which will be checked against the debarment list.
7. If a sub-contractor is unknown at the start of the procurement (or brought in during it), this should be made clear by the supplier and relevant details of the sub-contractor should be provided once their identity and role is confirmed. This information should be shared with the contracting authority as soon as possible and at least by final tenders.
8. Part 3 - conditions of participation: contracting authorities may set conditions of participation which a supplier must satisfy in order to be awarded a public contract. They can relate to the supplier’s legal and financial capacity or their technical ability.
9. Some of the information requested in the PSQ will be for information purposes only. Other information will be assessed by the contracting authority. This might include a pass or fail mechanism, or a threshold which the supplier must meet. Under certain procurement processes, a contracting authority might use the information shared via the PSQ as part of a selection process to limit the number of participating suppliers. For example, inviting the five suppliers that submitted the highest scoring responses. Where this is the case, the contracting authority will outline the maximum number of suppliers, and the criteria used to select the limited number of suppliers, in their tender notice (section 20(4)(a) of the Procurement Act and regulation 19(2)(d) of the Procurement Regulations 2024).
10. Suppliers should note that contracting authorities have legislative duties to publish certain information which relate to the supplier in their contract award notices. This information includes, but is not limited to:
· details of the winning supplier’s associated persons 
· details of the winning supplier’s connected person information
· for certain procurements over £5 million, details of unsuccessful bidders

11. Where a supplier is unsure or requires any clarification, they should check with the contracting authority.


	
	

	No.
	Question
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	1. 
	What is your name? (supplier name)

	
	[Insert name]

	2. 
	You must be registered on the central digital platform (CDP).
What is your central digital platform unique identifier?

	
	[Insert unique identifier]

	3. 
	Please confirm if you are bidding as a single supplier (with or without sub-contractors) or as part of a group or consortium.
If you are bidding as part of a group or consortium (including where you intend to establish a legal entity to deliver the contract), please provide: 
a. the name of the group/consortium
b. the proposed structure of the group/consortium, including the legal structure where applicable
c. the name of the lead member in the group/consortium
d. your role in the group/consortium (e.g. lead member, consortium member, sub-contractor)

	
	[Insert information]

	4. 
	Are you on the debarment list?

	
	[Insert Yes or No]
[If yes, insert details]
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	5. 
	You must submit up-to-date core supplier information on the CDP and share this information with us via the CDP (either a share code or PDF download).
This includes:
a. basic information
b. economic and financial standing information
c. connected person information (these are persons with the right to exercise, or who actually exercise, significant influence or control over the supplier, or over whom the supplier has the right to exercise, or actually exercises, significant influence or control over, for example: directors, majority shareholders and parent and subsidiary companies)
d. exclusion grounds information
Please confirm you have shared this information with us.

	
	[Insert reference / file name]
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	6. 
	Are you relying on any associated persons to satisfy the conditions of participation? (these are other suppliers who might be sub-contractors or consortium members but not a guarantor).
[The conditions of participation are outlined in Part 3]
If so, please complete Q7, Q8 & Q9 (otherwise Q7, Q8 & Q9 are not applicable).

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	7. 
	For each supplier/associated person, please confirm which condition(s) of participation you are relying on them to satisfy.

	
	[Insert name of supplier and brief description]
[Insert name of supplier and brief description]

	8. 
	For each associated person, you must confirm they are registered on the CDP and have shared with us their information (either a share code or PDF download):
a. basic information
b. economic and financial standing information 
(if they are being relied upon to meet conditions of participation regarding financial capacity)
c. connected person information
d. exclusion grounds information

	
	[Insert name of supplier and reference / file name]

	9. 
	Are any of your associated persons on the debarment list?

	
	[Insert Yes or No]
[If yes, insert details]
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	10. 
	Please provide: 
a. a list of all suppliers who you intend to sub-contract the performance of all or part of the contract to (either directly or in your wider supply chain)
b. their unique identifier (if they are registered on the CDP), or otherwise, a Companies House number, charity number, VAT registration number, or equivalent
c. a brief description of their intended role in the performance of the contract
If you are not intending to sub-contract the performance of all or part of the contract, then this question and Q11 are not applicable.

If a sub-contractor is unknown at the start of the procurement (or brought in during it), this should be made clear by the supplier and relevant details of the sub-contractor should be provided once their identity and role is confirmed. This information should be shared with the contracting authority as soon as possible and at least by final tenders.

	
	[Insert name of supplier – unique identifier – brief description]
[Insert name of supplier – unique identifier – brief description]

	11. 
	Please confirm if any intended sub-contractor is on the debarment list.


	
	[Insert Yes or No]
[If yes, insert sub-contractor(s) name and provide details]
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	Financial capacity

	12. 
	Are you relying on another supplier to act as a guarantor?
If so, please provide their name and evidence of their economic and financial standing.

	
	[Insert Yes or No]
[If yes, insert reference / file name]
Please note that Financial Standing is not being considered nor evaluated at this stage. Ofwat reserves the right to undertake a credit check of the successful supplier prior to contract award.

	Legal capacity

	13. 
	Legal Capacity Conditions of Participation (Question added by contracting authority)
Please confirm whether your company is a UK registered company?

If the answer is "no", please provide evidence that the terms of the contract would be valid and enforceable in the relevant jurisdiction.


	
	[Yes/ No]
[If "No", insert evidence that the terms of the contract would be enforceable in your relevant jurisdiction]

	14. 
	Please confirm that you have in place, or that you will have in place by the award of the contract, the human and technical resources to perform the contract to ensure compliance with the UK General Data Protection Regulation and to ensure the protection of the rights of data subjects.
Please provide details of the technical facilities and measures (including systems and processes) you have in place, or will have in place by contract award, to ensure compliance with UK data protection law and to ensure the protection of the rights of data subjects. Your response should include, but should not be limited to facilities and measures:
· to ensure ongoing confidentiality, integrity, availability and resilience of processing systems and services
· to comply with the rights of data subjects in respect of receiving privacy information, and access, rectification, deletion and portability of personal data
· to ensure that any consent based processing meets standards of active, informed consent, and that such consents are recorded and auditable
· to ensure legal safeguards are in place to legitimise transfers of personal data outside the UK (if such transfers will take place)
· to maintain records of personal data processing activities 
· to regularly test, assess and evaluate the effectiveness of the above measures

	
	[Insert Yes or No]
[Insert information]

	Technical ability

	15.
	Technical Question 1: Please provide details and evidence of your organisation’s application in creation of public behavioural change marketing campaigns. (Maximum 750 words)

Information provided in response to this question must relate to past delivery and experience and not how you would deliver our requirement.

Technical Question 2: Please provide evidence of your organisation’s ability to form a Delivery Body, as outlined and defined within the WEC Specification document in the Tender Notice. (Maximum 750 words)

Scoring Criteria for Technical Questions only:

Score	Description
1	No relevant experience or evidence provided.
2	Limited experience with weak or generic examples.
3	Adequate experience with some relevant examples, but lacking depth or impact.
4	Strong experience with clear, relevant examples and measurable outcomes.
5	Extensive, highly relevant experience with innovative approaches and strong evidence of impact.

For both technical questions 1 and 2, a minimum score of 3 or above shall be an acceptable pass mark.


	
	NB: Only up to Top 30 scoring suppliers will be invited to tender following PSQ stage. 
Thereafter only up to 8 Top scoring suppliers will be invited to verbal pitches. 

	Part 3B – requirements for central government departments, their executive agencies and non-departmental public bodies

	Payment in Contracts [question for contracts above £5m per annum] (PPN 015)

	16.
	Please confirm if you intend to use a supply chain* for this contract or (if relevant) to deliver any call-off contract that may be awarded under this framework agreement. If you answer “No” you do not need to complete the rest of this section [questions 17-18]. 
[Information only]
*References to supply chain means suppliers or sub-contractors of any tier that execute any works, supply any products or provide any services that are used wholly or substantially for the purpose of performing (or contributing to the performance of) the whole or any part of the contract.

	
	[Insert Yes or No]
Not scored

	17. 
	Please confirm that you have systems in place to pay those in your supply chain promptly and effectively, i.e. within your agreed contractual terms.

	
	[Yes/No]
Pass/fail

	18. 
	Public sector contracts only – Requirement under the Procurement Act 2023 (Sections 68 and 73)
Please confirm that for public sector contracts awarded under the Procurement Act 2023 you have systems in place to include (as a minimum) 30-day payment terms in all of your supply chain contracts and require that such terms are passed down through your supply chain.

	
	[Yes/No]
Pass/fail

	Carbon Reduction Plan [for contracts above £5m per annum] (PPN 006)

	19. 
	Please confirm that you have detailed your environmental management measures by completing and publishing a Carbon Reduction Plan which meets the required reporting standard.

	
	[Yes / No]
[Provide a link to your most recently published Carbon Reduction Plan here:]

	20. 
	Please confirm that your organisation is taking steps to reduce your GHG emissions over time and is publicly committed to achieving net zero by 2050.

	
	[Yes / No]

	21. 
	Please confirm your Net Zero Target Date (e.g. 2050)

	
	[Yes / No]

	22. 
	Please complete the following Supplier Emissions Declaration:

	
	Baseline Year: [Insert Year]
Scope 1: [Insert emissions (tCO2e)]
Scope 2: [Insert emissions (tCO2e)]
Scope 3: [Insert emissions (tCO2e)]

Current/Most Recent Reporting Year: [Insert Year]
Scope 1: [Insert emissions (tCO2e)]
Scope 2: [Insert emissions (tCO2e)]
Scope 3: [Insert emissions (tCO2e)]

	Tackling Modern Slavery in Supply Chains (PPN 009)

	23. 
	Modern Slavery Statement (or equivalent statement/document)
Supplier is ‘a relevant commercial organisation’* and is compliant with the requirements contained within section 54 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and associated guidance and their statement includes information relating to: 
a. the organisation’s structure, its business and its supply chains 
b. its policies in relation to slavery and human trafficking 
c. its due diligence processes in relation to slavery and human trafficking in its business and supply chains 
d. the parts of its business and supply chains where there is a risk of slavery and human trafficking taking place, and the steps it has taken to assess and manage that risk 
e. its effectiveness in ensuring that slavery and human trafficking is not taking place in its business or supply chains, measured against such performance indicators as it considers appropriate 
f. the training and capacity building about slavery and human trafficking available to its staff  
Or
Supplier is not ‘a relevant commercial organisation’ but has a turnover of more than £36 million and has provided a link to an equivalent statement or document which demonstrates information relating to a to f above.
*‘Relevant commercial organisations’ are defined as commercial organisations that carry on a business or part of business in the UK, supply goods or services and have an annual turnover of £36 million or more.

	
	[Insert information. Note: if your organisation has a turnover of less than £36 million, you do not need to answer this question.]
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	24. 
	I confirm that:
· to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this document are complete, accurate and not misleading
· upon request and without delay I will provide any additional information requested of us
· I understand that the response to this questionnaire will be used to assess whether our organisation is entitled to participate in, or continue to participate in, this procurement
· I understand that our organisation may be excluded from the procurement if requested information has not been provided, if any of this response or any follow up responses are incomplete, inaccurate or misleading, if confidential information has been accessed or if we have unduly influenced your decision-making in this procurement



	
	[Insert Yes or No]



	
Signed
	



	Date
	



	Name
	



	Role
	



	Phone number
	



	Email
	



	Postal address
	




Please return your completed PSQ to:

WECprocurement@ofwat.gov.uk

No later than 12:00 midday on 24 July 2025
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